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IMMANUEL PRESBYTERIAN
SOCIETY

JAMES S. PECK HOUSE 
(1870-1871) 

1105 NORTH WAVERLY PLACE

PORCH, SOFFIT AND ROOF 
RESTORATION

The James S. Peck House is the sole survivor 
of a group of stately homes that once fronted 
Waverly Place.  The neighborhood was 
developing by the 1870s and this Italianate 

style house was in the height of fashion, built of local Cream City brick and ornamented with finely 
crafted detail.  In 1912 an elegant wraparound porch was added to the building designed by none other 
than Henry Koch & Son.  

Some restoration work was done in the 1980s but many 
more features needed attention by the time that Immanuel 
Presbyterian Society acquired the building in 1998.  The 
building did not look “bad” per se but was showing its age. 
Rather than take a band aid approach to repairs, Immanuel 
rebuilt the soffits and used copper in re-building the built-in 
gutters.  Immanuel also roofed the entire building, beginning 
with re-decking.  Two new downspouts were added and all 
damaged wood trim was repaired or replaced with replicas.  A 
second phase of the exterior work included the porch.  The 
deck was rebuilt using Ipe wood, and new handrails and 
guardrails were produced to replicate the originals.  The sagging 
bay window on the south elevation was corrected and new 
decorative moldings were made to replicate the original trim. 
The original porch columns and roof were preserved  
and new bases were made for the columns.  

Immanuel Presbyterian Church is to be congratulated for 
going above and beyond the short term fix and investing in the 
building’s long-term viability.  The Peck House will continue 
to illustrate how Yankee Hill was once the city’s premier 
neighborhood.
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